

From: Tracy Johnson

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: January 08, 2009

Subject: FCC File# 0484-EX-PL-2008

Message:

File No. 0484-EX-PL-2008

Ref. No. 7844

Ms. Nguyen:

In response to your e-mail to Mr. Tracy Johnson dated December 16, 2008, this is to advise you that the military point of contact for the referenced bands is as follows:

Scott E. Hastings

PMS435 Assistant EW CHENG

Email: scott.hastings@navy.mil

SIPRnet: scott.hastings@navy.smil.mil

(202) 781-1128 (Office)

In addition, this is to advise you that FAA coordination is proceeding at this time. We will provide you with notice of completion of FAA coordination as soon as it is obtained.

Respectfully submitted,

Jeffrey Rummel

Attorney for BAE Systems